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EAGLE CAFE (MeCormick Steamship Office) 

Location: 

Present Owner: 

Present Occupant 

Present Use: 

Significance: 

2566 Powell Street, San Francisco, San Francisco 
County, California. 

USGS San Francisco Worth Quadrangle, Universal Trans- 
verse Mercator Coordinates:  10.551830.^18^5^0. 

Port of San Francisco, Ferry Building, San Francisco, 
San Francisco County, California 9^111 (1977). 

The Eagle Cafe. 

The "building is currently used as a cafe and is sched- 
uled to "be relocated to Pier 39 on  the Worth Point 
Piers.  The cafe will be part of a major commercial/ 
recreational complex at the Port of San Francisco's 
Korthern Waterfront planned by the Corps of Engineers, 
San Francisco District. 

The Eagle Cafe was constructed as the first steamship 
passenger waiting room in San Francisco.  It current- 
ly serves as a maritime worker's cafe noted for its 
authentic atmosphere. 

* 

PART I.  HISTORICAL INFORMATION 

A.  History of Structure: 

The Eagle Cafe was built in 1911 as the ticket office and wait- 
ing rooms of the MeCormick Steamship Company.  The company, found- 
ed in 190U "by Charles R. MeCormick, operated steam schooners that 
carried lumber from the Columbia River and other northwest areas 
to the Bay Area and San Pedro. The company was among the first 
In the area to add passenger accomodations.  The ticket office 
was described by the June H, 1911 San Francisco Examiner as offering 
every modern convenience, Including telephones, and having separate 
waiting rooms for men and women. 

In 191^ the building was moved to its current site. At some time 
the building became a cafe serving the workers on the waterfront. 
The cafe fed the longshoremen strikers during the strikes of 193^, 
1935, 1939 and 19^8.  The cafe was frequented by several writers 
including William Bronson, and Thomas Watkins.  It is believed 
that William Saroyan worked on his play "The Time of Your Life" 
in the Eagle Cafe; and Dorothea Lange, the photographer, took 
some of her photographs inside the cafe. 
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B.  Source of Information: 

Washington, D.C. National Register of Historic Places. Determi- 
nation of Eligibility File on "North Point Park Marina Eagle 
Cafe and Beaux-Arts Pier Facades."  (by San Francisco District, 
Corps of Engineers). 

Prepared "by Mary Beth Betts 
Historic American 

Buildings Survey 
from research compiled by 
Randolph Delehanty 
Historian 
The Foundation for San 

Francisco's Architectural 
Heritage 

March 19TT 

PART II.  ARCHITECTURAL INFORMATION 

The Eagle Cafe is a simple rectangular structure.  Built of wood frame 
with shingle sheathing, the building is one story high with four bays. 
There is a hip roof and a porch across three bays on the front elevation. 
There is a recent addition across the back elevation of decorative siding. 
The interior is composed of a main eating area with the grill/kitchen area 
to one side and a bar to the other. 
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PART III.  PROJECT INFORMATION 

This project was undertaken by the Corps of Engineers, San Francisco 
District, in compliance with Executive Order 11593 and a Memorandum of 
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Agreement with the Advisory Council on Historic Preservation as a miti- 
gative effort in the development of a major commercial/recreation complex. 
John A. Burns, AIA, was the HABS project coordinator.  The historical and 
architectural written data was "based on research "by Randolph Delehanty, 
Historian, The Foundation for San Francisco's Architectural Heritage.  The 
data was edited in February 19T9 "by Mary Beth Betts in the HABS office. 
Photographs were taken in August and September, 1977 "by Aaron Gallup. 


